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Kreye, Joseph

From: Lindstedt, Daniel

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 3:41 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Gary, Tim; Buschman, Sara; Hermes, Ron - GOV
Subject: FW: Silviculture definition

Importance: High

Joe:

Per my voicemail message, following is the definition that we would like drafted as an amendment to AB 770.
At this time, | believe it will be introduced as a committee amendment.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

- Dan

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2008 2:42 PM
To: Lindstedt, Daniel

Subject: FW: Silviculture definition

Our preferred definition, if it must be defined.

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2008 10:45 AM
To: Miller Fienen, Chandra - COMMERCE
Subject: Silviculture definition

e The theory and practice of controlling regeneration, composition, and growth of stands of
forest vegetation using knowledge of the life history, characteristics, and ecology of forest
trees through:

¢ Regeneration treatment

Liberation cutting

Thinning

Crown thinning

Improvement cutting

Planting

Site preparation

Pruning
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2007 ASSEMBLY BILL 770

At the locations indicated, amend the bili as follows:

1. Page 2, line 11: after “manufacturing” insert “, silviculture,”.

2. Page 3, line 5: after “manufacturing” insert &, silviculture,”.

3. Page 7, line 20: on lines\/ZO and 24, after “manufacturing” insert “,
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silviculture,”.

(END)



